Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX

Not Responsive

N
n o

From: "Cadieux, Stephanie"

Date: 5 December, 2013 11:40:15 AM PST N
To: "Lake, Terry HLTH:EX" <Terry.Lake @gov.bc.ca>, "Coleman, Rich MEM:EX"
Subject: Fwd: The Nest

Hi Terry and Rich,

s.17

Steph
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Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX

Not Responsive

From: Cyr, Cole FLNR:EX [mailto:Cole.Cyr@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 02:10 PM

To: Lake, Terry

Cc: Pellatt, Nan

Subject: Memo From Minister Thomson

Terry,

s.17

Just wondering if you have any feedback or comments so | can respond.
Thank you,

Minister Steve Thomson
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Province of British Columbia

Stephanie Cadieux, m.LA.
(Surrey-Cloverdale)

Legislal'ive Assembly

December 11", 2013

s.22

Thank you for taking the time to contact me. T have received your letter outlining your concerns
regarding medications and PharmaCare coverage. We have forwarded your letter onto the
Minister of Health’s office.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Cadieux, MLA
Surrey-Cloverdale

Consliluency Office:

Suite 101

5658 - 176th Street

e-mall: stephanie.cadieux.mla@leg.be.ca Surrey, B.C. V35 4C6
website: www.stephanlecadleuxmla.bc.ca Phone: 604 576-3792
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Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX

Not Responsive

From: Cadieux.MLA, Stephanie'[mailto:Steghanfe.Cadieux.MLA@ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: December-12-13 11:44 AM

To: Alaimo, Marie HLTH:EX
Cc: Crowson, Sharon LASS:EX
Subject: FW: MSP premiums

Hello Marie,
Can you please provide messaging to assist our office in writing a response?

Dear Ms. Cadieuy,

| just opened my mail to discover my MSP premiums will rise%
N
o) How does that

]
help families and seniors ???? | understand B.C. is the only province that still levies a monthly fee to cover
medical services. | would rather the govt. either hold the fee increases to the rate of ianathlJn or raise the
revenue through a minor tax increase. This along with tax or rate increases for hydro, etc.
Any worthwhile comments ??

s.2
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Leglslatlve Offlce:

East Annex, Parllament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Phane: 250 952-7270

Fax: 250 387-9100.

Constituency Office:

10 - 7300 Vedder Road
Chilliwack, B.C. V2R 4G6 Province of
Phone: 604 858-5299 British Columbia ; _ _
Fax: 604 858-5230 Legislative Assembly Laurie Throness, M.LA.
website: wwiw.laurielthronessmmla.ca Chilliwack-Hope
e-mail: laurie.throness.mla@leg.bo.ca .
3 CHINISTRIVS OFFIGE
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Hon. Terry Lake, Minister of Health
Legislative Buildi REMARKS __ o :
t.aglsaj ive Buildings 0} At [} ma [ sA
Victoria, BC = . () om
| [Theg [ ecv L4 D!
V8V 1X4 T LT S e 7T

Dear Minister:

In keeping with my mandate as Parliamentary Secretary for Corrections to BC's Minister of Justice, [ am
currently conducting a safety review of BC's Correctional Service.

| have visited every provincial correctional institution, and | am obtaining statistics related to safety
events from the Ministry in order to ascertain how safe both inmates and correctional staff are within
these institutions. | will be submitting a report with recommended improvements to the Minister in

June 2014.

| think it would be helpful to obtain comparator statistics from other institutional settings. |am
wondering if your Ministry keeps province-wide statistical records of safety incidents involving violence
or the threat of violence between clients within institutions, and/or against staff members in
institutions. These institutions could include hospitals, psychiatric facilities, residential care facilities for

the elderly, or other similar facilities within your purview.
Please note that | have also written to each health authority in the Province with this same request.

Any statistical information over the last five years would be very helpful to receive. If they are already in
the public domain and available on the web, | would be happy to recelve your direction in that regard.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

.
% W?"?

Laurie Throness
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